From: "Joanna.Mitchell" <joanna.mitchell@facs.nsw.gov.au>
To: Helen_Allison <helen_allison@agd.nsw.gov.au>
Cc: Benish_Haider <benish_haider@agd.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 29/10/2012 08:42 AM .

Subject: RE: State of New South Wales ats [NJJJ] & Ors Your Ref: 08/4090 MPL7300972 (Our Ref:

200801481)

STAT.0370.003.0244_R
NSW.2001.004.6325

CSO REFERENCE: 200801481 - D2012/500060

Dear Ms Allison,
Thank you for your advice.

Community Services has considered your advice and agrees with the
recommendation of the Crown Solicitor's Office not to accept the offer of
compromise made by Ms Kathleen Biles. Please make the necessary arrangements
to communicate this to the plaintiff.

Kind regards,

Joanna Mitchell | Legal Officer, Child Law

Legal Services

Department of Family and Community Services | Community Services
T 029716 2793 | F 02 9716 2988

A 4-6 Cavill Avenue, Ashfield 2131 NSW or DX 21212 Ashfield

E joanna.mitchell@facs.nsw.gov.au

W www.facs.nsw.gov.au

LEGAL PROFESSIONAL PRIVILEGE

This email may contain legal advice. If so, it is a privileged communication

and should not be forwarded, sent or distributed, in whole or in part,

including any attachments, to any agency or organisation outside of Community
Services without the express written permission of Legal Services. When placing
this e-mail on file it should be tabbed with a tab marked "Legal Professional
Privilege" to ensure that a claim of privilege is made over this document in

the event the file is subpoenaed.

From:Marion_Epps@agd.nsw.gov.au [mailto:Marion_Epps@agd.nsw.gov.au] On Behalf

Of Helen_Allison@agd.nsw.gov.au

Sent: Thursday, 25 October 2012 4:.48 PM

To: Joanna Mitcheli

Cc: Benish_Haider@agd.nsw.gov.au

Subject: State of New South Walesats [NJIJJj & Ors Your Ref: 08/4090
MPL7300972 (Our Ref: 200801481)

Importance: High
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Please find enclosed letter of today's date, providing advice in relation to
the Offer of Compromise served on behalf of Kathleen Biles on 2 October 2012,
which offer expires 29 October 2012.

Yours faithfully,

Helen Allison
Senior Solicitor
for Crown Solicitor

NSW Crown Solicitor's Office | Level 5, 60-70 Elizabeth Street, SydneyNSW 2000
GPO Box 25 SYDNEY 2001 | DX 19 SYDNEY | www.cso.nsw.gov.au

Email: helen_allison@agd.nsw.gov.au | Tel: [=i=sYNex§=n) | Fax: (02) 9224 5122

Department of Attorney General and Justice - Promoting a Just and Safe Society.
Visit us at www.lawlink.nsw.gov.au.

Please consider our environment before printing this email. This email and any
attachments may be confidential and contain privileged information. If you are
not the intended recipient you must not use, disclose, copy or distribute this
communication. If you have received this message in error please delete and
notify the sender. When communicating by email you consent to the monitoring
and recording of that correspondence.

Security Statement

This email may be confidential and contain privileged information. If you are
not the intended recipient you must not use, disclose, copy or distribute this
email, including any attachments. Confidentiality and legal privilege attached
to this communication are not waived or lost by reason of mistaken delivery to
you. If you have received the email in error please delete and notify the
sender. Any views expressed in this email are those of the author and do not
necessarily represent those of the department, except where the sender
expressly, and with authority, states them to be the views of the Department of

Family and Community Services NSW. The department does not represent, warrant

or guarantee that the integrity of this email has been maintained, or that the
communication is free of error, virus, interception, inference or interference.

STAT.0370.003.0245_R
NSW.2001.004.6326
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